








































































































 

 

 

 



 



0000-EV-LET-0153

T +61 8 6311 3400
E info@bciminerals.com.au
W www.bciminerals.com.au

Level 2, 1 Altona Street
West Perth WA 6005

GPO Box 2811
West Perth WA 6872

3 April 2025

Dr Candace Cooke
Director, North WA Assessments
Environment Assessments West
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water

Via e-mail: cassie.hoepner@dcceew.gov.au and northwa.section@dcceew.gov.au

Dear Dr Cooke,

EPBC 2024/10054 OFFSHORE DREDGE SPOIL DISPOSAL – RESPONSE TO REQUEST
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

We refer to your letter dated 7 March 2025 requesting further information on referral EPBC 2024/10054,
Offshore Dredge Spoil Disposal.

Consistent with advice received from the Sea Dumping Section during pre-application meetings, Mardie
Minerals will apply for separate sea dumping permits for capital and maintenance dredging under the
Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981. The Proposed Action in referral EPBC 2024/10054 is
to dispose of dredge spoil from capital and maintenance dredging activities for the Mardie Project (EPBC
2018/8236 and EPBC 2022/9169) within a defined offshore spoil ground ‘DMPA4’. We welcome the
opportunity to incorporate further information on maintenance dredging as per the below.

Timing and frequency of maintenance dredging and related spoil disposal

Maintenance dredging will be required to ensure safe navigational requirements are maintained in the
area, consistent with other navigational hazards.

The timing of maintenance dredging and related spoil disposal will only be between 1 April and 30
September during a calendar year; this is to comply with Condition B5-8 of Ministerial Statement 1211
(Optimised Mardie Project) that stipulates: The Proponent shall not conduct dredging during the period
October – March (inclusive), unless the CEO has confirmed otherwise by notice in writing.

The frequency of maintenance dredging will be determined from on-site surveys of the dredge footprint
and influenced by the rate of sedimentation of seabed areas and the re-suspension of fines into the water
column by wave action and tidal currents, which may also include severe weather events such as tropical
cyclones. The dredging frequency will also be determined by dredging vessel size and availability.

It is expected that maintenance dredging will need to be undertaken every 2 years to 5 years, and be
required for the life of the Mardie Project, i.e. up to 24 November 2084.

Volume of dredge disposed of per maintenance occurrence

Mardie Minerals engaged Baird consultants in 2019 to estimate the annual maintenance dredging
volumes for the Mardie Project (EPBC 2018/8236). The estimate is based on sediment transport
modelling of ambient wet and dry season periods, and measured turbidity data, geotechnical borehole
data and seabed sediment samples.
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The Baird report estimated that sedimentation rates for the dredging proposed as part of the original
Mardie Project (EPBC 2018/8236) and Optimised Mardie Project (EPBC 2022/9169) ranges from a total
39,000m3 to 65,500m3 (average approx. 50,000m3) annually. The original dredge footprint for which this
estimate was made required up to 800,000m3 of dredge spoil removal during capital dredging. The dredge
footprint has since been revised within the Development Envelope to inter alia avoid significant dredging
and make best use of the natural seabed level, which ensures more of the offshore area is at design
depth where no capital (and maintenance) dredging will be required. The revised dredge footprint
represents an approximate 20% reduction to the original footprint. Accordingly, Baird consultants have
re-estimated the annual maintenance dredging volumes for the revised dredge footprint to be on average
34,000m3 annually.

As per the analysis undertaken of seabed samples and geotechnical borehole logs at the dredge footprint,
the sediment composition of the maintenance dredge spoil is conservatively predicted to have a lower
fines content (i.e. will have more sand) than that of the capital dredging spoil – the assumed loss rate of
dredge spoil during maintenance dredging is therefore 20%. After applying the loss rate to the revised
average sedimentation rate, Mardie Minerals anticipates the average volume of maintenance dredge
spoil to be approximately 27,200m3 annually.

It is not expected that maintenance dredging will need to be undertaken every year due to annual
variability in the sedimentation rate at the site depending on a range of environmental factors (e.g. wave
action, tidal currents and severe weather events (cyclones) in close proximity). Mardie Minerals will
manage the maintenance dredging effectively through implementation of a monitoring program to confirm
available volume at the spoil ground after capital dredging, which includes regular survey and sediment
sampling to characterise the sediment (i.e. silt and sand percentages).

Location of maintenance dredging spoil disposal

It is proposed to dispose of the maintenance dredging spoil within spoil ground DMPA4, the details of
which are discussed in referral EPBC 2024/10054.

The proposed DMPA4 dimensions are 702m by 431m (30.26ha), and the water depths at surveyed sites
ranged between 18 to 21m AHD mean sea level. Disposing dredge spoil to a depth of 2m at DMPA4
yields a total volume of 605,124m3, with each additional 1m of spoil mounding height adding an additional
302,562m3.After disposal of the estimated capital dredging volume of 355,000m3, the estimated available
volume within DMPA4 at 2m depth for maintenance dredging spoil is 250,124m3. Given the annual
maintenance dredge volumes outlined above (i.e. 27,200m3), disposal of dredge spoil to a depth of 2m
at DMPA4 provides for approximately 9 years of maintenance dredging, with each additional 1m of spoil
disposal at the site providing for an extra 11 years of maintenance dredge disposal.

The sizes of the Zone of High Impact (ZoHI) and Zone of Medium Impact (ZoMI) at DMPA4 are directly
related to the sediment composition (i.e. silt and sand percentages) and the rate of disposal of
maintenance dredging spoil. As above, the sediment composition of maintenance dredging spoil is
predicted to have a lower fines content than from capital dredging, and this will be monitored regularly.
BCI also commits that the rate of disposal of maintenance dredging spoil will be equal or less than the
disposal during capital dredging. BCI therefore reasonably expects that maintenance dredging spoil will
stay within the bounds of the ZoHI and ZoMI for DMPA4.

Future actions that may also result in the disposal of additional dredge spoil

Mardie Minerals is not aware of future actions that may result in disposal of additional dredge spoil.
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If the Department requires any further information in relation to EPBC 2024/10054, kindly contact the
undersigned via snyman.vanstraaten@bciminerals.com.au or telephone 0400 616 790.

Yours sincerely,

Snyman Van Straaten
MANAGER ENVIRONMENTAL APPROVALS AND COMPLIANCE



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 





 

 

 



 

 



 
 

 

 



 

 


























































